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​ TO: ​ Board of Education 
​ FROM:  ​Dr. McGill, Superintendent 
​ DATE: ​ August 11, 2025 
​ RE: ​ Approval of Tenure  
 
 
BACKGROUND 
In accordance with Public Act 103-0500, the following certified staff members have achieved tenure, 
having met all requirements of their probationary period as of the end of the 2024–2025 school year. 
 
SUMMARY: 
Tenure is a significant milestone in an educator’s career and reflects our confidence in their continued 
contributions to the success of our district. The following educators have demonstrated 
professionalism, effectiveness in instruction, and a commitment to student growth. Based on ongoing 
evaluations and performance reviews. 

●​ Angelica Asencio, Evergreen LBS1 Teacher 
●​ Karem Cruz Salazar, Evergreen TBE Teacher 
●​ Elena Gjata, Evergreen Music Teacher 
●​ Deana Greco, Evergreen Reading Specialist 
●​ Kristen Higgins, Evergreen 3rd Grade Teacher 
●​ Jana Oliver, Evergreen Social Worker 
●​ Megan Pacheco, Evergreen Kindergarten Teacher 
●​ Taylor Schweizer, Evergreen 2nd Grade Teacher 
●​ Renee Orr, Evergreen Art Teacher 
●​ Julianne Seeman, Evergreen 4th Grade Teacher 
●​ Suzanne Trotter, Evergreen LBS1 Teacher. 

RECOMMENDATION(S): 
Administration recommends that the Board of Education grant tenure status to the certified staff 
members as presented.  

 

 
 

 

https://www.ilga.gov/documents/legislation/publicacts/103/103-0500.htm

